

18:32:55 From Keiht Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake : Online Donation Form - https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdKH0L4ELjpIXmdAsPIonu6nV5buXPfOI3hExuYP3vP_K-ag/viewform

18:33:06 From Jacqui Shumway. GPHC : How much from the RNO's?

18:34:26 From Keiht Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake : Blair Taylor - blairntaylor@gmail.com

18:35:13 From Blair : blairntaylor@gmail.com

18:35:18 From Blair : 646-584-1033

18:37:18 From Keiht Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake : blairntaylor@gmail.com

18:39:27 From D - CCNNA Lou Raders to Keiht Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake(Direct Message) : Keith - please make me a co-host when I am 'up' so that I can share my screen. Thanks!

18:41:54 From Ana Varela : Hi! I'm Drews Elyria Swansea replacement replacement for our RNO. Nice to meet you all!

18:42:29 From Jacqui Shumway. GPHC : Can everyone please mute gif you are not talking? Thanks

18:42:50 From Clinton Jameson to Keiht Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake(Direct Message) : Hi , I'm just being curious, is they a giftcard compensation for taking part in this meeting??

18:44:51 From Keiht Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake : Reacted to "Hi! I'm Drews Elyria..." with 👍

18:45:02 From Keiht Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake : Welcome Ana!

18:45:03 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Sorry if I missed this on an email. Is this a new standing meeting schedule?

18:45:50 From Keiht Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake to D - CCNNA Lou Raders(Direct Message) : Yes, remind me before we start that presentation.

18:46:06 From Judy Baxter : Welcome Ana. It is great to have you.

18:46:18 From Amber Kraska- Harkness Heights (D) : Trupti, I believe the plan is to try something new and see how weekday meetings in the summer go. August meeting is also on a Wednesday evening.

18:46:30 From Keiht Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake to D - CCNNA Lou Raders(Direct Message) : I need to bring a separate screen up once I stop sharing my screen to do that

18:47:17 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Reacted to "Trupti, I believe th..." with 👍

18:48:07 From Michael Hughes : Way to Go, Joel

18:49:46 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : So I don't forget. Kashmann's RNO study presentation and recommendations will be presented to the Budget and Policy Subcommittee on Monday, 7/24

18:49:53 From d-Bill Tanner -ceca : Please put dates in the chat eg for xeriscaping

18:50:32 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Legistar page:

18:50:39 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : <https://denver.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1113509&GUID=1B73D542-3255-4324-BA8C-64918C447FE2&Options=info|&Search=>

18:51:39 From D- Jane Potts- Rosedale Harvard Gulch : Sustainability Committee August 17. 6:30. Speaker #1: It's in Denver's Nature - 15 minutes - Yolanda - Speaker #2: Urban Tree Planning for the City 15 minutes - Elizabeth - Speaker #3: Xeriscaping (15 min) - Michelle Judd

18:52:28 From d-Bill Tanner -ceca : Reacted to "Sustainability Commi..." with 👍



18:58:28 From D - CCNNA Lou Raders to Keiht Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake(Direct Message) : Your name is misspelled under your picture. 😊

18:58:57 From D - CCNNA Lou Raders to Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake(Direct Message) : please allow me to share my screen now

18:58:59 From Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake to D - CCNNA Lou Raders(Direct Message) : ha! thanks!!!

18:59:30 From Jacqui Shumway. GPHC to Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake(Direct Message) : Keith - I need to step off for a few minutes... be back soon

18:59:39 From Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake to D - CCNNA Lou Raders(Direct Message) : 👍

19:02:13 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Cherry Creek North-How many blocks do you have vs the 56 captains?

19:05:22 From Ana Varela : Can you scroll to the map again?

19:06:44 From Ana Varela : I'd love to learn more about how to address a situation of an overlapping RNO area where one is perhaps inactive?

19:07:28 From Amber Kraska- Harkness Heights (D) : Trupti, from Dale, CCN Block Captain leader- CCN has 57 blocks and 58 block captains (some have two captains) and there are 10 blocks with no block captain.

19:07:42 From Bruce Baskette-D : I used to try to argue that neither "Hampden" nor "Hampden South" are actual 'neighborhoods'. But I have finally stopped beating my head against the wall.

19:08:31 From Kevin Doyle Overlook at Park Hill : They are a member even if they refuse membership?

19:08:40 From Joanna Rosa-Saenz : Very true ALL VOICES 🙏

19:09:36 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Replying to "Trupti, from Dale, C..."

So they have 67 blocks with 58 block captains if 10 have no block captain. Maybe we are defining a block differently.

19:12:12 From Amber Kraska- Harkness Heights (D) : Replying to "Trupti, from Dale, C..."

Some of the blocks have two captains 😊

19:12:28 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Not every org is registered with state

19:12:35 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Or a non -profit

19:14:12 From Judy Baxter : Replying to "Trupti, from Dale, C..."

so they have 57 blocks, 10 with no block captain-47 with 1 or more block captains is the way I do the math.

19:15:36 From Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake : Should have told everyone at the beginning. Lou's presentation is about 10-15 minutes and we'll do 10 minutes of questions after.

19:16:17 From Dale Rudolph : Replying to "Trupti, from Dale, C..."

yes, that is correct at this time. We have much turn over and the number of block with a captain varies as neighbors move in and out .

19:21:58 From Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake to D - CCNNA Lou Raders(Direct Message) : Probably need to wrap and take questions

19:22:53 From LaMone Noles, D-EDRC : for 501c3 RNO's, should there be Trustees on the board to support/audit the Treasurer?
19:23:16 From Ellen Roth (she/her), South City Park to Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake(Direct Message) : Hi Keith - is this the time INC will be meeting going forward? Congress Park and South City Park have our meetings on Wednesdays from 7-8:30. We're taking a break over the summer, but SCPNA will likely need to drop out if this is the ongoing time.
19:24:41 From Judy Baxter : Replying to "Trupti, from Dale, C..."

Think this still quite remarkable coverage even with turn over. Congrats
19:24:45 From Amber Kraska- Harkness Heights (D) to Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake(Direct Message) : Bylaws and Articles do not have to be filed with the state to be compliant as an RNO in Denver. I don't want to misinform delegates or any attendees. It is past time for questions
19:25:07 From Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake to Ellen Roth (she/her), South City Park(Direct Message) : Hi Ellen - no this won't be the normal meeting time at this point. We are trying out some different times to see if we can accommodate a broader swath of neighborhoods. I'll address this later in the meeting.
19:25:20 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Replying to "Trupti, from Dale, C..."

Thanks

19:26:08 From Bruce Baskette-D : There's also the 990-N form due the IRS every year.
19:26:36 From Adam Meltzer : Great stuff Lou!
19:27:38 From d-Bill Tanner -ccea : Thanks, Lou. Great presentation. Look forward to a copy.
19:27:49 From Jenn Greiving : Replying to "There's also the 990..."

For all RNOs?

19:29:25 From Bruce Baskette-D : Replying to "There's also the 990..."

Likely depends on the RNO relationship with the state and the IRS.

19:29:43 From Guy Padgett : That was a great presentation. Thank you!!
19:30:24 From Ana Varela : Would love for someone to reach out to help me understand compliance now that Drew is out of reach for my RNO. Thank you!
19:30:47 From Ellen Roth (she/her), South City Park : We are definitely in the fuzzy space ;)
19:33:01 From Judy Baxter : The City has requirements to be an RNO, but basically no enforcement or oversight.
19:33:05 From Bruce Baskette-D : I've had problems the last two years with the City over my RNO's situation and problems. But so far all resolved OK.
19:33:45 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Reacted to "We are definitely in..." with 👍
19:34:13 From D- Jane Potts- Rosedale Harvard Gulch : Thanks Lou - needed info for all
19:34:13 From LaMone Noles, D-EDRC : Useful info Lou. Looking forward to RNO 101
19:35:06 From D - DPHD Betsy Rubner : I agree - When I took over as

president of our Board, I had no clue what I needed to do - this information will help me set up the next person to be successful

19:36:20 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : On RNO's with a block captain program - Do you have documentation about what, why, how?

19:37:03 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : How do you define a block. I have my thoughts but checking with your definition.

19:38:03 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Google Maps could also be a good visual too

19:38:21 From Ellen Roth (she/her), South City Park : Ours is basically both sides of the street up to the alleys adjacent.

19:38:33 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Replying to "Ours is basically bo..."

That is my thought too

19:39:36 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Do you have a welcome packet?

19:40:56 From Judy Baxter : Replying to "Do you have a welcom..."

Trupti- we have done welcome bags to new homeowners that we get from real estate listings and do quarterly welcome bags, though not using block captains. How are you?

19:41:18 From Amber Kraska- Harkness Heights (D) : Replying to "Do you have a welcom..."

We do. I have an informational sheet about the neighborhood, our most recent newsletters, we also city maps, bike route maps, and often donated goods from neighbors (baked goods, seed packets).

19:41:27 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Replying to "Do you have a welcom..."

I am good. Miss you guys! But so happy to see the folks on the new board.

19:41:27 From Dale Rudolph : Replying to "Do you have a welcom..."

Cherry Creek North does not have a welcome packet. We do have a letter that captains can edit and personalize to give to all neighbors.

19:43:43 From Bruce Baskette-D : The transition in my neighborhood from owner-occupied homes to investor-owned and renters has just been a killer. The renters just aren't interested in anything.

19:44:02 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Reacted to "The transition in my..." with 👍

19:44:35 From D- Jane Potts- Rosedale Harvard Gulch : Reacted to "I am good. Miss you..." with 👍

19:44:44 From Judy Baxter : Bruce-- this is an interesting challenge--engagement of renters into the neighborhood.

19:44:46 From Ellen Roth (she/her), South City Park : We have a lot of apartments in our neighborhood and have quite a bit of engagement from renters. I was a renter the 1st 6 years I was in my RNO :)

19:45:12 From Joanna Rosa-Saenz : So for clarification.. are there 2 captains... block and safety?

19:45:29 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : I'd also like to hear about the challenges

19:45:43 From Amber Kraska- Harkness Heights (D) : Replying to "I'd also like to hea..."

Those are coming 😊

19:46:31 From Amber Kraska- Harkness Heights (D) : Replying to "So for clarification..."

HHNA has two, many are captains for both.

19:48:13 From Ellen Roth (she/her), South City Park : Does the RNO pay for the block party?

19:48:18 From Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake : I'm interested in the notion of block captains using text threads and groups to communicate with residents on their block. Is this a strategy you all have used? I'm asking because I have text groups with several neighbors.

19:49:31 From Guy Padgett - Baker : This is really great info – Baker has been talking about how to increase engagement and community building, and this seems like a great way to go about it.

19:50:02 From D - CCNNA Lou Raders to Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake(Direct Message) : Cherry Creek North provides reimbursement for block parties up to \$100 for the host

19:50:07 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Keith - I'm looking into the texting piece

19:50:43 From Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake to D - CCNNA Lou Raders(Direct Message) : Did you mean to send this message to everyone?

19:51:00 From D - CCNNA Lou Raders to Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake(Direct Message) : oops - yes, but Dale just answered the Q

19:51:15 From Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake to D - CCNNA Lou Raders(Direct Message) : Reacted to "oops - yes, but Dale..." with 👍

19:51:48 From Judy Baxter : Montclair had block captains about 20 years ago and there is still resistance to organizing this in our area--there are many blocks. what would you all consider being a minimal level of coverage, i.e. % of blocks with a captain/.

19:52:16 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : We have 4700 doors

19:52:28 From Jacqui Shumway GPHC Delegate : Love hearing this! We are planning something very similar and I hope to report back with success!

19:52:58 From Joanna Rosa-Saenz : Replying to "So for clarification..."

Please update me on both and on my block. Thank you

19:55:14 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Let's start with next door and move from there

19:55:17 From Ellen Roth (she/her), South City Park : Judy - we often have volunteers in adjacent blocks cover some of them - so maybe street captains could be a good place to start?

19:55:50 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Work with apartment management companies

19:56:09 From Amber Kraska- Harkness Heights (D) : Replying to "Love hearing this! W..."

Reach out if you want help! We also have example sheets we will put on the website.

19:56:57 From Judy Baxter : Ellen and Trupti-- good suggestions. I think

there are ways to conceptualize for different circumstances--e.g. larger neighborhoods, renter - homeowner distribution.

19:57:21 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Building relationships is the start

19:57:43 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Reacted to "Ellen and Trupti--g..." with 👍

19:58:11 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Can the the RNO's that presented tell us the demographics of the block captians?

19:59:00 From D - CCNNA Lou Raders : Renters make up a majority of residents in Denver (as I understand it) so reaching renters and embracing them as neighbors is extremely important. Even though they may change more often, they are neighbors and Dale and her group do a tremendous effort to reach them

19:59:10 From Joanna Rosa-Saenz : Reacted to "Renters make up a ma..." with ❤️

19:59:20 From D - Adam Meltzer - WPENA : Reacted to "Renters make up a ma..." with 👍

19:59:24 From Doug Wilder : People have hands up...

19:59:54 From Doug Wilder : Reacted to "Renters make up a ma..." with ❤️

20:01:10 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : good perspective

20:02:08 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Expenside

20:02:36 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : etsy?

20:02:41 From Judy Baxter : Lou I agree that reaching renters is important, yet challenging. Montclair's % renters is supposedly 25% based on the 2020 census. They are difficult to reach they are young, working and hard to reach.

20:03:32 From D - DPHD Betsy Rubner : Want is the website

20:05:35 From Judy Baxter : Here is something to look into for large texting: <https://mightytext.net/>

20:05:49 From Jacqui Shumway GPHC Delegate : Replying to "Love hearing this! W..."

Thank you, Amber! My number 303-725-7482.

20:07:19 From D - Adam Meltzer - WPENA : I agree renters are transient, most of the time. I'm a renter and have been in our single family home for the last 5 years.

20:07:31 From Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake : Reacted to "I agree renters are ..." with 👍

20:08:17 From Jenn Greiving : Thank you all - appreciate the variety of perspectives and the wealth of information. Off to go parent :)

20:08:32 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : While it's a great goal to get everyone to participate, only 30% of people vote in municipal elections.

20:08:48 From Melissa Oley Dickey : Right! We are a small neighborhood (400ish homes) and still struggle with involvement... who is on Facebook/who wants a paper newsletter/who prefers an email or website?? It's hard to figure out the best way. I love the idea of creating a role for each block to engage and get more of the help we need

20:08:50 From D - Adam Meltzer - WPENA : Reacted to "Thank you all - appr..." with 👍

20:08:51 From Bruce Baskette-D : Adam: are you a single, a single with a bunch of roommates, or you have a family?

20:09:07 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : We shouldn't set us up to surpass

30%.

20:09:48 From Norman Chandler - South Hilltop Neighborhood Assoc. : Here is 22.9 cents per letter:

20:10:02 From Norman Chandler - South Hilltop Neighborhood Assoc. :
https://www.etsy.com/listing/1507041460/1-roll-us-flag-100-pcs-stamps-forever?ga_order=most_relevant&ga_search_type=all&ga_view_type=gallery&ga_search_query=stamps+100+roll&ref=sc_gallery-1-10&frs=1&cns=1&plkey=44a960ad6c60c1cc40d3cccc64da506d59f837b1%3A1507041460

20:11:41 From Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake : Reacted to "https://www.etsy.com..." with 👍

20:11:50 From Keith Meyer - INC & Sloan's Lake : Thanks Norman!

20:12:25 From D - Adam Meltzer - WPENA : Our neighborhood is big! 3,000 people.

20:13:16 From Ellen Roth (she/her), South City Park : I also think that Block Captains work best in neighborhoods that are a big geographically smaller. We are almost 4k people, but only in 24 blocks. Permeability is easier.

20:13:38 From Joanna Rosa-Saenz : Replying to "Right! We are a smal..."

I agree, but what I see still being an issue is, unfortunately, racism that is still taking place. It's sad really!

20:14:57 From Doug Wilder : Reacted to "I agree, but what I ..." with 👍

20:15:03 From Judy Baxter : We are 3000 households and about 6,000 people. We have about 10% (300) with emails on our membership list.

20:15:07 From Ellen Roth (she/her), South City Park : Our distro list is about 700 and we have about 200 members (most paid, it's \$10 for individual)

20:15:20 From Norman Chandler - South Hilltop Neighborhood Assoc. : So how do you deal with event insurance? Security? Do you hire the Denver Police Department to prevent the people from bringing in firearms, etc>

20:17:35 From Joanna Rosa-Saenz : Reacted to "I agree, but what I ..." with 👍

20:17:37 From Joanna Rosa-Saenz : Removed a 👍 reaction from "I agree, but what I ..."

20:17:41 From D - Trupti Suthar (SUNI) : Thanks everyone!

20:18:03 From Melissa Oley Dickey : Thank you! Great info to get started

20:18:12 From D - Adam Meltzer - WPENA : Can you pdf it and then upload to Google Docs?

20:18:20 From Roberta Andersen : Roberta Andersen

20:18:26 From D - CCNNA Lou Raders : Lou Raders = lou.raders@gmail.com

20:19:33 From Roberta Andersen : Roberta Andersen roand4270@gmail.com

20:19:36 From Amber Kraska- Harkness Heights (D) : Amber Kraska-amber.kraska@gmail.com

20:19:59 From D - DPHD Betsy Rubner : I prefer these evening zoom meetings

20:20:02 From Amber Kraska- Harkness Heights (D) : Here is Dale's information- Dale Rudolph1@gmail.com

20:20:05 From Dale Rudolph : dale.rudolph1@gmail.com

20:20:23 From Melissa Oley Dickey : Same here, weekend mornings have been difficult for me personally

20:22:13 From D - CCNNA Lou Raders(Direct Message) : Reacted to "Lou, I am leaving t..." with 👍

20:22:32 From Melissa Oley Dickey : Replying to "Right! We are a smal..."

Yes, oy...More than sad, friend...

20:22:40 From Ellen Roth (she/her), South City Park : Thank you!

20:23:08 From D - Adam Meltzer - WPENA : You're not old Gertie, you are just experienced!

20:23:16 From Joanna Rosa-Saenz : Reacted to "You're not old Gerti..." with
♡

20:23:16 From Melissa Oley Dickey : Thank you!!!

20:24:22 From Joanna Rosa-Saenz : Who all went from Denver inc?

20:24:52 From D - Adam Meltzer - WPENA : Good question Joanna

20:25:53 From D- Jane Potts- Rosedale Harvard Gulch : I think the Mayor's office sent the invitation to RNO presidents

20:26:20 From D - CCNNA Lou Raders : i I think the RNO leaders were on the list, not necessarily INC specifically. Many INC officers are INC board members

20:26:47 From D - CCNNA Lou Raders : Sorry - meant to say that the INC officers are RNO leaders

20:28:08 From Doug Wilder : Thanks!!

20:28:11 From Eleni Sarris : thanks

20:28:15 From LaMone Noles, D-EDRC : Great meeting!